Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 10:17 am

To: assignments

Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan

Subject: RE: D23001919MFCV/PTE/TPD1 SFF383S / GBG9572X TP CLAIM DOA:30.05.2023
Attachments: gbg9572x.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed Ol report.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building

Singapore 048581

T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.s

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection
Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you
have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Harminder Kaur

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 10:14 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'Edwin Abcede Caina' <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: RE: D23001919MFCV/PTE/TPD1 SFF383S / GBG9572X TP CLAIM DOA:30.05.2023

Dear Sirs,



Enclosed documents for survey.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg
A Member of INSEETANE INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection
Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you
have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 5:38 PM

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: D23001919MFCV/PTE/TPD1 SFF383S / GBG9572X TP CLAIM DOA:30.05.2023

Motor Claims,
We get LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey our client vehicle.

Regards,
Edwin

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 12:41 PM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: D23001919MFCV/PTE/TPD1 SFF383S / GBG9572X TP CLAIM DOA:30.05.2023




This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your survey request by email dated 1/6/2023 (attached).

Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of your choice within the next 2 days.

Automobile Inspection Services 6286 0155
AutoProbe Consultants 6269 9235
Premier Appraiser Services 6554 2269
Priority Services 6293 4867
VP Appraisal 9851 1914
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 6256 3561
Vicom Ltd 6455 5555

Kindly let us have a copy of your client’s SAS report in order for us to arrange the PRI.

If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this instance, we will also appoint a surveyor from our
list above to conduct the pre-repair survey. Upon completion of repairs, please contact our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the
vehicle.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claim Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

Tel: 65073848 | Fax No.: 65073849 |
Website: http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg
A Member of Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):



Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sq for details of PDPA Personal
Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 6:53 PM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo <vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: SFF383S / GBG9572X TP CLAIM DOA:30.05.2023

Officer in Charge,

May we check for the liability of accident?

Best Regards,

Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service

% @ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore « 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 91819978 »

- ; )
o A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: PGLJO6 <PGLJO6@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 7:25 PM

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: scan to email




DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain
information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.
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



